ADDENDUM   ADDENDUM   ADDENDUM

MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROCUREMENT DIVISION (5th FLOOR)
WILLIAM J. “BILL” MCCOY BUILDING
401 NORTH WEST STREET
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 39201

ADDENDUM   ADDENDUM   ADDENDUM 

April 5, 2024

ADDENDUM B

RFX 3160006487–Uniform Lease for District VI- Hattiesburg, MS and Saucier, MS 

The following questions were asked:

1. RFX - To improve turnaround time and proposed pricing, will MDOT accept garments that are “like new/good and usable” condition for all wearers? 

MDOT Response: Denied. 

1. RFX - To improve turnaround time and proposed pricing, will MDOT accept the Jacket and Liner in “like new/good and usable” condition for all wearers?  

MDOT Response: Denied. 

1. RFX - In regards to #10, page 11:  “or shall furnish an explanation in writing”.  Can you provide acceptance that “writing” can be in the form of email communication to designated MDOT/District assigned contact(s)?

MDOT Response: Please refer to Attachment E (Example of Agency Contract) Section 26 Notices. The language has been revised. Please review Attachment E (Example of Agency Contract). This is an example of the Agency Contract. The bidder does not need to submit this contract. The bidder will acknowledge they have read Attachment E by initialing and submitting Section 10.0 of the RFX. 

1. Agency Contract - Is MDOT be agreeable to not imposing liquidated damages on products ordered or controlled by a 3rd party supplier?  Those items will be designated and disclosed to MDOT either before award or upon award.

MDOT Response: Denied.

1. Agency Contract - Will MDOT accept the proposed modification to language?  

MDOT Response: Denied.

1. Will MDOT add the following language to the Contract Terms and Conditions, or provide an opportunity to establish mutually agreeable language?

MDOT Response: Denied.


****Attached with Addendum B are revised specifications. Cargo Pants have been added to the specifications. Please see the revised specifications for details (Page 6).

Also attached is a revised 9.0 Proposal- Lease of Uniforms and Replacement of Uniforms (pricing pages). Cargo Pants are added to this list. 


Please sign and submit Addendum B with your bid. The revised specifications and revised Proposal attachment must be submitted with your bid as well. ****


Company:________________________________			

Name:______________________________

Signature:__________________________

Date:______________________________
